From: Barkus, Paul

To: kristin@nhvtlaw.com

Cc: Mishaan, Jessica; Farnsworth, Karen

Subject: Public Records Response - State of Vermont v. Jody Herring
Date: Monday, June 24, 2019 1:46:43 PM

Attachments: 3136 _001.pdf

Dear Kristin,

Please find attached the State’s response to your Public Records Request regarding the above-
captioned matter.

If you would like to contact me, we may be able to tailor your request to the specific items in the
case file that you wish to have.

The attached letter will be posted to you this afternoon.

Best regards,

Paul A. Barkus

Assistant Attorney General

Criminal Division

Office of the Attorney General of Vermont
(802) 828-6907
paul.barkus@vermont.gov
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JOSHUA R. DIAMOND

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL http://www.ago.vermont.gov

SARAH E.B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF VERMONT

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

June 24, 2019

Kristin Ross, Esq.

Van Dorn, Curtiss, Rousseau & Ross, PLLC
P.O. Box 263

Main Street, Route 10

Orford, NH 03777

RE: Public Records Request - STATE OF VERMONT v. JODY HERRING

Dear Ms. Ross,

The initial review of your Pubic Records request, dated June 10, 2019, has been
completed. The materials requested contain numerous written, visual and audio records which
will require review, redaction and copying. Some records will be exempt from disclosure
pursuant to provisions contained within 1 V.S.A. § 317. The following is the estimate of the
time and associated costs necessary to respond to your request:

1. Attorney review of records 20 hrs @ § .57/min
2.  Attorney redaction of paper records 10 hrs @ $ .57/min
3. Attorney redaction of audio records 8 hrs @ $ .57/min
4. Attorney redaction of video records 8 hrs @ $ .57/min
5. Admin redaction of paper records 3 hrs @ $ .33/min
6. Admin redaction of audio records 27 hrs @ $ .33/min
7. Admin redaction of video records 12 hrs @ $ .33/min
8. Admin scanning of paper records 5hrs @ $ .33/min
9. Admin copying of audio records TBD

10. Admin copying of video records TBD

11. Paper/CD/DVD materials TBD

(See “Uniform Schedule of Public Records Charges for State Agencies, Vermont
Secretary of State,” available at: https://www.sec.state.vt.us/archives-
records/certifications -fees/uniform-fee-scedule.aspx)





If you wish that work may proceed on your request, please forward a check for the total
estimated cost of $2,287 payable to the State of Vermont. The cost of copying the audio and
video recordings will be an additional cost that has not yet been determined. If the actual cost to

respond to your request is less than the estimated cost, the difference will be refunded to you.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Paul Barkus.

Criminal Division

Office of the Attorney General
of Vermont

(802) 828-6907
paul.barkus@vermont.gov
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